Progress Energy

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, Esq.
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

September 13, 2006

Re:  Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract tariff and renewable
energy tariff, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 050807-EQ

Dear Mr. Keating:

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0486-TRF-EQ issued June 6, 2006, Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) submitted standard offer contract tariffs for administrative
approval on September 5, 2006. By this letter, PEF waives the 60-day time clock of
Section 366.06, Florida Statutes, for Commission action on PEF’s September 5, 2006
filing pending the outcome of the Florida Industrial Cogeneration Association’s petition

for formal hearing filed on June 26, 2006.

Please don’t hesitate to call me at (727) 820-5184 should you have any questions.

JTB/Ims

cc: Ms. Blanca S. Bayo
Mr. Tom Ballinger
Mr. Richard Zambo

Re‘spectfully,
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